Calcasieu Parish Public Library
BOARD OF CONTROL
MINUTES

301 W. Claude Street March 21, 2024 11:15 a.m.
The Calcasieu Parish Public Library BOARD OF CONTROL met Thursday, March 21, 2024, at
11:15 AM, at the Central Library. Mrs. Michelle Mcinnis, President, presided.

Present Absent
Mrs. Michelle Mclnnis, President Mrs. Willie Mount
Mr. Paul Arnold, Vice President Mr. Anthony Zaunbrecher

Mr. Brent Cating

Ms. Alice Danclar

Mrs. Laura Richardson
Dr. Dale Schanz

Mr. E. Brent Washington

Also: Ms. Marjorie Harrison, Executive Director: Ms. Sheryl Chaisson, Collection and Computing
Services Director; Mrs. Shone Guillory-Jones, Epps Memorial Branch Manager; Mr. Ron Hayes,
Police Jury Liaison; Mrs. Katie Pennington, Branch Services Director; Ms. Angela Stutes, Human
Resources Director; Mr. Dwight Toland, Facilities Management Director; and Ms. Karen Daigle,
Recorder.

1. Call to Order — Mrs. Mclnnis, President
a. Mr. Washington pronounced the Invocation.
b. Mrs. Richardson led all present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Adoption of the Agenda
A MOTION WAS MADE MY MR. CATING, SECONDED BY MS. DANCLAR TO ADOPT
THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED.
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

3. Public Comments of Items on Agenda — There were no public comments.

4. Approval of Minutes and Reports
a. Board of Control Minutes — January 18, 2024
A MOTION WAS MADE BY MRS. RICHARDSON, SECONDED BY MS. DANCLAR, TO
APPROVE THE MINUTES AS PRESENTED.
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

b. Nominating Committee Minutes ~ November 9, 2023
A MOTION WAS MADE BY MRS. RICHARDSON, SECONDED BY MR. WASHINGTON,
TO APPROVE THE MINUTES AS PRESENTED.
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

c. Personnel Committee Minutes — November 9, 2023
A MOTION WAS MADE BY MR. CATING, SECONDED BY MS. DANCLAR, TO
APPROVE THE MINUTES AS PRESENTED.
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

There were no public comments.

Page 1 BOARD OF CONTROL
March 21, 2024




5. Director's Reports/Financial Reports — (see attached letter from the Executive Director,;
MARCH 2024 BRANCH SERVICES DIVISION REPORT;, CCS MARSH 2024 BOARD
REPORT, MARCH 2024 COMMUNITY ENRICHMENTS DIVISION REPORT, March
2024 Facilities Management Division Report, Fund Balance 2024; FINANCIAL REPORT
TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FEB 2024; Summary Page Feb-24, February Highlights
2024, February 2024 Community Enrichment Activities; Monthly Statistical Summary 2024
FEBRUARY: Door Count and Public Computer Use Monthly Comparisons by Year, HR
MARCH 2024; and CPPL Org Charf)

a. Ms. Harrison began by pointing out the Fund Balance report sent in the Board
Packet, stating it will eventually have to go to the Finance Committee. The amount
that the parish thought would be paid from operating was carried over to the Fund
Balance. We moved most of it to the capital project reserve fund. Strategic
planning will help us allocate the funds more accurately.

b. There are several updates in my report, but they are already on the agenda. I'll
wait to talk about them when we get to that item on the agenda item, because the
thing | am most excited about is the grand opening of Epps, and we have a whole
agenda item for it.

c. Staff has been doing a2 wonderful job, as always. We are moving collections; it has
been quite the task with Epps, moving everything over there and setting it all up.
We will be opening on Monday.

d. ACT 436 compliance is a big project. Trainings are done, and staff members are
helping patrons update their accounts. We are asking the public to update their
accounts by June 1st. Currently five hundred eighty-nine (589) people have come
in to update their accounts.

i. Mr. Cating asked if the update is for everyone, or for everyone who has
minor children.

ii. Ms. Harrison said it would affect minors, and people associated with
minors, because it affects the parent/child association in the Integrated
Library System (ILS).

ii. Ms. Danclar inquired about the collection, wanting to know more about the
types of materials included. A patron had asked her a question regarding a
book she checked out from the children’s collection about three years ago.

iv. Ms. Harrison explained that the books will not be shelved any differently
from how they are currently shelved. The law allows parents to choose a
card for the minor that would limit check outs to the juvenile collection only.
If they choose that option, the minor would not be able to check anything
out from any other collection.

v. Mr. Armold questioned what defines someone as a child.

vi. Ms. Harrison stated that legally anyone under the age of eighteen (18} is a
minor.

vii. Ms. Danclar recapped that the parent who she spoke to should review the
book before their chiid checks it out.

viii. Ms. Harrison explained that sexually explicit is defined in the law, and the
juvenile collection should not have materials that fall under the definition.
This law is to give parents the option to have a card that will block the minor
from checking out materials that are not shelved in the juvenile collection.

ix. Mrs. Mclnnis added that the parent is responsible to read the book ahead
of time.

e. The Human Resources (HR) report is on the table today, it was inadvertentiy left
out of the report previously sent to the board.

Page 2 BOARD OF CONTROL
March 21, 2024



A MOTION WAS MADE BY MR. ARNOLD, SECONDED BY MRS. RICHARDSON, TO
ACCEPT THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT.
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

6. Committee Reports/Upcoming Meetings — There were none at this time.

7. Unfinished Business
a. Employee Manual Update —

Page 3

Ms. Harrison stated the update is moving along, and they have been
through the entire manual once. Adding that she is meeting with Angela
weekly to look at each section one more time. They are making changes
to titles and updating wording that may no longer be reievant. It should be
ready to go to committee in July.

There were no questions.

b. Epps Memorial Library Update -

vi.

vii.
viii.

Ms. Harrison said that it has been quite a process, but we are very excited.
She pointed to the invitation, with activities on the back. Ms. Harrison
acknowledged Mrs. Shone Guillory-Jones, Epps Memorial branch
manager.

Mrs. Mcinnis pointed out there was a very nice article in the newspaper.
Ms. Harrison stated the square footage is smaller than in the previous
rental space, and it will be sectioned off into different rooms. The adult
computers and the aduilt collection will be to the right; then to the left we
will have the children’s computers and the child and teen coliections. There
will also be a staff area.

There are already activities currently in the building. They are putting
together a teen room; there are seniors who come in the morning for coffee,
s0 there will be people of all ages coming into the building. The ribbon
cutting is Monday, March 25", at 4:00 pm.

Mrs. Richardson asked for a FEMA update.

Ms. Harrison explained that we made it through one step, the amount of
damage to the building, and there is one more step to go. Continuing, it
sounds like it will be a go. The project went out to bid, with the bids being
opened on April ninth (™).

Mrs. McInnis asked if there were any guestions or comments.

Mr. Hayes commented that it is great, continuing, it has been a long time
coming.

¢. Strategic Planning Process Update —

Ms. Harrison explained she had been gathering proposals from institutions
that do strategic planning for libraries. The leadership team identified things
they were looking for in a planner. Everyone read the proposals
independently, and then ranked the proposals according to preference,
providing supporting reasons why. They all picked the same proposal as
their top choice, and we would like to go with that one.

Ms. Harrison continued; one of the things we really liked, was the timeline.
It is a five (§) month process, so if we are able to start in May, we would
have something ready to go by the end of the year.

BOARD OF CONTROL
March 21, 2024



ii. The proposal requires a strategic planning committee. Mrs. Mcinnis and
Mr. Cating will be our Board members. Ms. Harrison added they would like
Mr. Hayes to be on that committee too.

iv. Mrs. Mcinnis asked if there were any questions or comments.

v. Mr. Cating said he thinks it is good to bring in someone from the outside,
continuing, fresh eyes uncover things we might not notice.

vi. Mrs. Mclnnis said this team is specific to libraries, which is also valuable.

8. New Business
a. Proposed Revisions to the Board By-Laws — (see attached By-Laws of the
Consolidated Calcasieu Parish Library Board of Control)

i. Ms. Harrison began by explaining Mrs. Mclnnis had some proposed
revisions as well, indicating that most of them are places we missed
changing the verbiage from library director to executive director.

ii. Mrs. McInnis stated the revisions were sent prior to the board packet.

ifi. Mr. Cating asked if Article Il Section 1 was going away completely.

1. Ms. Harrison stated the library’'s mission statement changed as part
of the last strategic planning process, adding that it could change
again with the new strategic plan.

iv. Mrs. Mclnnis questioned why library director or head librarian on Article VII
Section 1 was not changed to executive director.

1. Ms. Harrison explained that it is the verbiage in the statute, and she
did not want to change the language.

2. Mrs. Mclnnis requested it be put in parenthesis.

v. Mrs. Mcinnis asked if there were any other proposed revisions for the by-
laws, hearing none she inquired what the next steps were.

1. Ms. Harrison said once the revisions are approved, the new revision
date will be added, and the date on the bottom will be changed to
reflect the last date revised.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MR. WASHINGTON, SECONDED BY DR. SCHANZ, TO
APPROVE THE REVISIONS TO THE BY-LAWS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
CALCASIEU PARISH LIBRARY BOARD OF CONTROL.

THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIQUSLY

b. Future Board Meeting Locations
i. Consideration to revise the 2024 Library Calander to meet at the Vinton
and Sulphur iibraries in 2024.

1. Ms. Harrison explained two locations were chosen last year to hold
Board meetings, and we thought you might want to choose two
more locations this year. We've already adopted the calendar, but
we can update it.

2. Dr. Schanz said the Vinton branch is smail, so she suggested the
Moss Bluff and Sulphur branches.

3. Ms. Harrison inquired which meetings they would like to move,
adding the meetings left for this year are in May, July, September,
and November.

4. Mr. Washington suggested the May meeting.

5. Mr. Cating suggested the November meeting.

6. There was a brief discussion.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MR. WASHINGTON, SECONDED BY MS. DANCLAR, TO
HOLD THE MAY 2024 LIBRARY BOARD OF CONTROL MEETING AT THE SULPHUR

Page 4 BOARD OF CONTROL
March 21, 2024



REGIONAL LIBRARY, AND THE NOVEMBER 2024 LIBRARY BOARD OF CONTROL
MEETING AT THE MOSS BLUFF LIBRARY.
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

9. Anything ¢lse to come before the Board

a.

b.

Mr. Washington requested a legend to be included on the organizational chart, to
make it easier to understand.
There was discussion about the titles.

10. Suggestions for Future Agenda — There were none.

11. Announcements/Board Round Table —

a.
b.

L

@=oa

Mr. Hayes noted the McNeese ball game starts at 6:45pm tonight.

Mr. Washington said everyone is doing an outstanding job, and he is excited about
Epps.

Dr. Schanz thanked staff for the reports and apologized for being late due to road
construction. :

Mrs. Richardson added, “Go Cowboys!”

Ms. Danclar said not to forget to set your DVR.

Mr. Armold stated he is glad to be here.

Mrs. Mclnnis said she visited the library in Moss Bluff and met the new manager;
patrons and staff seem to get along well with him.

12. Adjournment
A MOTION WAS MADE BY MR. WASHINGTON, SECONDED BY MS. DANCLAR, TO
ADJOUR THE MEETING.
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

The meeting adjourned at 12:02 pm

The next meeting of the BOARD OF CONTROL will be held:

APPROVED

Page 5

- Thursday, May 16, 2024, at the Moss Bluff Library

_—

Marjorie Harrison, Secretary

BOARD OF CONTROL
March 21, 2024



